

Council Chambers 3815 Sachse Road, Building B 6:30 PM

Sachse City Council Meetings are streamed live online (<u>https://sachsetx.swagit.com/live</u>) and available on-demand (<u>https://sachsetx.swagit.com/city-council</u>).

The City of Sachse reserves the right to reconvene, recess, or realign the meeting, called Executive Session, or order of business at any time prior to adjournment.

As authorized by Section 551.071(2) of the Texas Government Code, these meetings may be convened into closed Executive Session at any time during the City Council meeting for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney on any agenda item listed herein.

# A. Meeting Opening

- 1. Call to Order: The City Council of the City of Sachse will hold a Regular Meeting on Monday, March 18, 2024, at 6:30 PM to consider the following items of business:
- 2. Invocation and Pledges of Allegiance.

## **B. Recognition**

- 1. Present a proclamation recognizing National Surveyors Week.
- 2. Recognize the Sachse Economic Development team for receiving the 2023 Economic Excellence Achievement Recognition from the Texas Economic Development Council.

# C. Public Comment

 The public is invited to address Council regarding any topic not already on the regular agenda. Comments regarding the Consent Agenda may be addressed during Public Comment. The time limit is 3 minutes per speaker. A Public Comment Card should be presented to the City Secretary prior to the meeting. According to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from discussing any item not posted on the agenda but will take comments under advisement.

## D. Council/Staff Reports and Updates

1. Mayor and City Council announcements regarding special events, current activities, and local achievements.

E. Consent Agenda - All items listed on the consent agenda will be considered by the City Council and will be enacted on by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember so requests.

- 1. Approve the March 4, regular meeting minutes.
- 2. Authorize the City Manager to execute a professional services agreement for the design of the Public Works Pump Station Improvements between the City of Sachse and Kimley-Horn and Associates in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty-Two Thousand, Eight Hundred and No/100 Dollars (\$252,800.00).

# F. Regular Agenda Items

- 1. Discuss and consider approving a contract amendment with Community Waste Disposal, the City's solid waste and recycling provider.
- 2. Adjournment.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this notice of a public meeting was posted in accordance with the regulations of the Texas Open Meetings Act and was posted on the bulletin board, an accessible location at Sachse City Hall.

Granger, City Secretary

Posted: 03/14/2024 by 5 p.m. Removed: \_\_\_\_\_

Accommodation requests for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting by contacting Lauren Rose, ADA Coordinator, via phone at 972-495-1212, via email at Irose@cityofsachse.com, or by appointment at 3815 Sachse Road, Building B, Sachse, Texas 75048.